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Lounge IT

From: Samrat Narvekar
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 4:24 PM
To: Lounge IT
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju; Nikhil Bhushan
Subject: RE: New Desktops & Printers for Sohum SPA - LS Retail

Dear Nitesh / Dwarkesh, 
 
Kindly raise the PR accordingly, discuss with me for specs and attach this mail in the PR. 
 
Regards 
 
Samrat 
 

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 20 February 2024 14:14 
To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: New Desktops & Printers for Sohum SPA - LS Retail 
 
The ask is approved by Business 
Please raise the request 
 
Regards, 
  
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
  

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 2:08 PM 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: New Desktops & Printers for Sohum SPA - LS Retail  
  
Dear Nikhil, 
  
Pls suggest on this. 
  
Currently Intl west level 4 , Level 3 and east wing , these 3 places we have Sohum SPA, but billing is done only on Intl 
west level 4, So since nowadays the footfalls have increased for all the 3 SPA’s, it is recommended to have separate 
billing system, Right now customers has to wait for the billing to get completred which creates hindrances.  
  
Regards 
 
Samrat 
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From: Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in>  
Sent: 20 February 2024 13:58 
To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Kerrsi Mistry <kerrsirusi.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: New Desktops & Printers for Sohum SPA - LS Retail 
  
Dear Samrat Sir, 
  
As discussed, kindly provide the approval for 2 New desktops & 3 KOT Printers  for Sohum SPA INTL West Level 3 & INTL 
East Wing. 
  
Kerrsi Sir’s Approval under trail mail. 
  
Thanks & Regards 
Nitesh Kumar 
IT – Executive 
Mumbai Airport Lounge Services 
Mob No: +91 9869174506 / 9821919172 
Email Id: lounge.it@mumbailounge.in 
  

 
  
  

From: Kerrsi Mistry <kerrsirusi.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 1:55 PM 
To: Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in> 
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: New Desktops & Printers for Sohum SPA - LS Retail 
  
Approved 
  
Kerrsi 
  

From: Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in>  
Sent: 20 February 2024 13:54 
To: Kerrsi Mistry <kerrsirusi.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: New Desktops & Printers for Sohum SPA - LS Retail 
  
Dear Kerrsi Sir, 
  
As discussed, we would require 2 New desktops & 3 KOT Printers  for Sohum SPA INTL West Level 3 & INTL East Wing. 
Request you to approve the same. 
  
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
  

 
  
  


